

# Jeremiah Sweeney

## 3D Designer | BIM Specialist

sweeney.j3d@gmail.com [sweeneyj3d.com](http://sweeneyj3d.com)

### SUMMARY

---

I'm a designer and modeler with over ten years of experience in managing design projects in packaging and architectural visualization. Currently, I manage a successful Real Estate Business in Oklahoma City.

I have understanding of local building codes and ordinances while being knowledgeable about Oklahoma's various laws and guidelines involving Real Estate.

### EXPERIENCE

---

#### Business Owner / REALTOR®

**Axiom Realty LLC - Keller Williams** 2021 - Ongoing 📍 OKC, OK

Axiom Realty assists in all forms of Real Estate transactions.

- Utilize various lead generation techniques to produce clients for business.
- Coordinate transactions with dozens of clients for sales contracts.
- Meet with various clients at their residence communicating various processes.

#### Director of Experiential Design

**Toss Up Events - Stand Up Stations** 2019 - 2021 📍 Dallas, TX

Toss Up was an event production partner that teams up with brands and communities to craft custom experiential marketing campaigns.

- Created realistic textures for graphics and composites with Photoshop and Illustrator.
- Used 3DS Max and Redshift to render photorealistic visualizations for presentation and marketing purposes.
- Performed research for various clients on specifications, materials, and gathered photo references off-site to complete design specifications.

#### Packaging Designer

**Stephen Gould Corp** 2014 - 2019 📍 Addison, TX

Stephen Gould Corporation is a Fortune 1000 company that provides packaging and printing services worldwide.

- Collaborated with 10 retail project coordinators on-site in the design process by offering multiple solutions in conceptual models, layouts, themes and typography.
- Created packaging specifications and mock-ups for client presentations.
- Conceptualized and executed branding solutions including logos, color schemes, and graphic themes for new and existing lines.

### EDUCATION

---

#### BFA in Media Arts and Animation

**The Art Institute of Dallas** 2009 - 2013

- Specialized in Architectural Visualization

### SKILLS

---

#### CAD & 3D Design

3ds Max Unreal Engine Maya

AutoCAD

#### BIM Software

Revit Chief Architect SketchUp

#### Composition

Photoshop Illustrator InDesign

After Effects V-Ray Redshift

### STRENGTHS

---

#### Adaptability

Learned new technical programs that were the new industry standard to look in opportunities for clients that resulted in new projects at the company.

#### Responsibility

Managed my own time as an independent contractor and director for over 10 years that produced over 100+ successful deals.

#### Time Management

Secured multiple repeat clients with fast turnarounds of composites and designs.

#### Client Relations

Worked with dozens of clients that generated millions in sales not only for companies, but for my own business.